. Solicitation Number: | 5400005751
State of South Carolina Date Issued: | 06/03/2013

Procurement Officer: | CHERYL PATRICK. CPPB
Phone:| 803-737-5717
E-Mail Address:| CPatrick@mmo.sc.gov

Invitation for Bid

AMENDMENT 2 - Corrected Bidding
Schedule

DESCRIPTION: State Wide Term Contract for Concrete Culvert Pipe
USING GOVERNMENTAL UNIT: Statewide Term Contract

The Term "Offer” Means Your "Bid" or "Proposal”. Your offer must be submitted in a sealed package. S?!!ﬁ# m
Number & Opening Date must appear on package exterior. See ""Submitting Your I

SUBMIT OFFER BY (Opening Date/Time): 06/1 172013 @ 11:00AM (See "Deadline For Submission Of Offer” provision)

QUEST[ONS MUST BE RECEIVED BY: 05/2800-!—3—@—!-0;00—.- (See "Questions From Offerors” provision)
NUMBER OF COPIES TO BE SUBMITTED: 1 Original plus one "COPY" (marked “COPY")

CONFERENCE TYPE: PreBid LOCATION: MMO-Conference Room-
DATE & TIME: 05/282013-@-10:00:00- ———31201-Main-Street;-6th-floor
- —————Columbia,; SC-29208

(As appropnate, sce "Conferences - Pre-Bid/Proposal” & "Site Visit" provisions)

AWARD & | Award will be posted on 06/24/2013. The award, this solicitation, any amendments, and any related
AMENDMENTS [ notices will be posted at the following web address: http://www.procurement.sc.gov

Uniess submitted on-line, you must submit a signed copy of this form with Your Offer. By submitting a bid or proposal,
You agree to be bound by the terms of the Solicitation. You agree to hold Your Offer open for a minimum of thirty (30)

calendar days after the Opening Date. (See "Signing Your Offer” and "Electronic Signature” provisions.)
NAME OF OFFEROR Any award issued will be issued to. and the contract will be formed with.
: : : the entity identified as the Offeror. The entity named as the offeror must be
Mld-Atlanth Dralnage’ Inc. a single and distinct legal entity. Do not use the name of a branch office or
a division of a larger entity if the branch or division is not a separate legal
(full legal name of business submitting the offer) entity, i.e., a separate corporation, partnership. sole proprictorship, etc.
AUTHOQORIZED SIGNATURE ; TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NO.
P U W . s ——
— e e 56-1420786
|_(Person-miist be authorized to submit binding offer to contract on behalf of Offeror ) 1Sg§ Taxpeyer tdentificatton Number” provision)
TITLE .| STATE VENDOR NO. )
Sales [.0901844700 '
(business title of person signing above) 'FIRERiSIEr to Obtain $.€. Vendor No_ at www procurement sc gov)
PRINTED NAME DATE SIGNED | STATE OF INCORPORATION
Frank Mood 6/6/13 North Carolina
(printed name of person signing above) (If you are a corporation, identify the state of incorporation. )
OFFEROR'S TYPE OF ENTITY: (Check one) (See "Signing Your Offer” provision )
____Sole Proprietorship ___ Partnership ___Other_ o
_x__ Corporate entity (not tax-cxempt) ___ Corporation (tax-exempt) ___Government entity (federal. state. or local)

COVER PAGE (NOV_ 2007)



PAGE TWO

{Return Page Two with Your Offer)
HOME OFFICE ADDRESS (Address for offeror's home office/  [NOTICE ADDRESS (Address to which ail procurcment and contract

principal place of business) related notices should be sent.) (See "Notice" clause)

PO Box 861
Irmo, SC 29063

1124 White Oak Lane
Galivants Ferry, SC 29544

(803) 781-1398 (803) 7324388 Facsimile

fmoodi@mid-atlanticdrainage.com E-mail Address

ORDER ADDRESS (Address to which purchase orders will be sent)

(See "Purchase Orders and "Contract Documents” clauses)

PAYMENT ADDRESS (Address to which payments will be sent.)

(Sce "Payment” clause)

PO Box 861
Irmo, SC 29063

PO Box 861
Irmo, SC 29063

. Order Address same as Home Office Address

. Payment Address same as Home Office Address
__X__Order Address same as Notice Address  (check only one)

____x_Payment Address same as Notice Address  (check only one)

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF AMENDMENTS

Offerors acknowledges receipt of amendments by indicating amendment number and its date of issue. (See "Amendments to Solicitation” Provision)

Amendment No. | Amendment Issue | Amendment No. Amendment Issue | Amendment No. | Amendment Issue Amendment No. | Amendment Issue

Date

Date

Date

Date

5-31-2013

6-03-2013

DISCOUNT FOR 10 Calendar Days (%) 20 Calendar Days (%)

30 Calendar Days (%)

Calendar Days (%)

PROMPT PAYMENT
(See "Discount for Prompt
Payment” clause)

PREFERENCES - A NOTICE TO VENDORS (SEP. 2009): On June 16, 2009, the South Carolina General Assembly
rewrote the law governing preferences available to in-state vendors, vendors using in-state subcontractors, and vendors
selling in-state or US end products. This law appears in Section 11-35-1524 of the South Carolina Code of Laws. A
summary of the new preferences is available at -« W rociio it v socb ooy . ALL THE PREFERENCES
MUST BE CLAIMED AND ARE APPLIED BY LINE ITEM, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER A WARD IS MADE BY
ITEM OR LOT. VENDORS ARE CAUTIONED TO CAREFULLY REVIEW THE STATUTE BEFORE
CLAIMING ANY PREFERENCES. THE REQUIREMENTS TO QUALIFY HAVE CHANGED. IF YOU
REQUEST A PREFERENCE, YOU ARE CERTIFYING THAT YOUR OFFER QUALIFIES FOR THE
PREFERENCE YOU'VE CLAIMED. IMPROPERLY REQUESTING A PREFERENCE CAN HAVE SERIOUS
CONSEQUENCES. [11-35-1524(E)(4)&(6)]

PREFERENCES - ADDRESS AND PHONE OF IN-STATE OFFICE: Please provide the address and phone number for
your in-state office in the space provided below. An in-state office is necessary to claim either the Resident Vendor
Preference (11-35-1524(C)(1)i)&(ii)) or the Resident Contractor Preference (11-35-1524(C)(1)(iii)). Accordingly, you
must provide this information to qualify for the preference. An in-state office is not required, but can be beneficial, if you
are claiming the Resident Subcontractor Preference (11-35-1524(D)).

1124 White Oak Lane
Galivants Ferry, SC 29544
(843) 358-4206 Fax (843)358-3917

__~_In-State Otfice Address same as Home Otfice Address
____In-State Ottice Address same as Notice Address  (check only one)

End of PAGE TWO
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VIl BIDDING SCHEDULE / PRICE-BUSINESS PROPOSAL

BIDDING SCHEDULE (NOV 2007)

LOT 1:

NOTE: (A) Straight exterior wall of pipe is required with no

protruding bell for LOTS 1.2.3.4.5

(except Georgetown & Horry counties) and 7.

Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

1 73

each

$76.00

$5.548.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 1 - 12" Diameter

Tendering Text:
Sumter - Qty. 38

District 1 includes: Kershaw - Qty. 0; Lee - Qty. 0; Lexington - Qty. 0; Richland - Qty. 35;

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

___X___Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

Yes, | am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY(1)(D&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
SOV A URGOE RENT N 0y )

I 5

Mandatory

No

X Yes

No

ftem Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price




2 2111

each

$65.20

$137,637.20

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 1 - 15" Diameter

Tendering Text:
Sumter - Qty. 240

District | includes: Kershaw - Qty. 46; Lee - Qty. 225; Lexington - Qty. 600; Richland - Qty. 1000;

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN % _Yes, | am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, [ am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(1)&(11)
AND SECTION 1B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WAV W PROCE REMEN T S GOV (R
FERENCES

X Yes

No




Item

Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

3 769

each

$94.08

$72.347.52

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District I - 18" Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text:
Sumter - Qty. 200

District 1 includes: Kershaw - Qty. 20; Lee - Qty. 112: Lexington - Qty. 237; Richland - Qty. 200;

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, [ am not claiming End-

Product Preference.

X__Yes, I am claiming SC End-

Product Preference.

Yes, I am claiming US End-

Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 }(D&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WW R PROCE RENENTT SC GOY PRI
FERENCES

Mandatory

x_Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

4 212

each

$124.35

$26,362.20

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 1 - 24" Diameter

Tendering Text:
Sumter - Qty. 62

District 1 includes: Kershaw - Qty. 25; Lee - Qty.37; Lexington - Qty. 15; Richland - Qty. 73;

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Muitiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

Xx__Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

Yes, [ am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY( 1 X D&(ID
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA W PROCUREMVTNT SO G0y PR)E
PERENCES

Mandatory




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

5 8

each

$186.92

$1495.36

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 1 - 30" Diameter

Tendering Text: District | includes: Kershaw - Qty. 0; Lee - Qty. 0; Lexington - Qty. 8; Richland - Qty.;

Sumter - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE |  Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN x_Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)Y 1)(D&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WALV PROCT RENENT SC 00N PRI
FERENOES

X Yes

No




Quantity

Item

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

6 5

each

$245.13

$1225.65

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District I - 36" Diameter

Tendering Text: District | includes: Kershaw - Qty. 0; Lee - Qty. 0; Lexington - Qty. 3; Richiand - Qty. 2;

Sumter - Qty. 0
Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC i Yes, | am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN __x__ Yes, Iam claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 X1)&(11)
AND SECTION 1B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WOA W PROUT REXMTENT SU.GOY PRI
PERESUED

X Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

7 9

each

$348.61

$3137.49

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District I - 42" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 1 includes: Kershaw - Qty. 0; Lee - Qty. 0; Lexington - Qty. 3; Richland - Qty. 6;

Sumter - Qty. 0

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

X Yes, | am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

- No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

Yes, I am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 (Dé&(1)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WW W PROCT REMEINT SO0y PRI
FLRENCES

Mandatory

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price Extended Price

8 3

each

$393.21 $1179.63

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 1 - 48" Diameter

Sumter - Qty. 0

Tendering Text: District | includes: Kershaw - Qty. 0; Lee - Qty. 0: Lexington - Qty. 3; Richland - Qty. 0;

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ___X___Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN _No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? X Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 }(D)&(11) No
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WOWW PROCE REAVHENT SO GOV PRE
PERENCES
LOT 1 TOTAL: (LINES 1 -8) EVALUATED AMOUNT:

$__ 248,933.05




LOT 2:

NOTE: (A) Straight exterior wall of pipe is required with no protruding bell for LOTS 1.2,3.4.5

(except Georgetown & Horry counties) and 7.

Quantity
Item

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

9 20

each

$£76.00

$1520.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 2 - 12" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 2 includes: Abbeville - Qty. 0; Anderson — Qty. 0; Edgefield - Qty. 0; Greenwood - Qty. 0:
Laurens - Qty. 20; McCormick - Qty. 0; Newberry - Qty. 0; Saluda - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN _X____Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN i Yes,  am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)Y(D&(H)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
MAL L PTROTT RENTEN T SO Gy PR
FERE NS




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

10 2021 each

$86.80

$175,422.80

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 2 - 15" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 2 includes: Abbeville - Qty. 0; Anderson — Qty. 121; Edgefield - Qty. 0; Greenwood — Qty. 0:
Laurens - Qty. 450; McCormick - Qty. 500; Newberry - Qty. 6; Saluda - Qty. 944

Question Mandatory / Mulitiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ___X___Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN [N No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY 1 X(D&(11)
AND SECTION HIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA W PROCT REAMENT <O G0N PR

FERENCES

X Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

11 1446

each

$119.20

$172,363.20

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 2 - 18" Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text: District 2 includes: Abbeville - Qty. 0; Anderson — Qty. 52; Edgefield - Qty. 0; Greenwood - Qty. 0;

Laurens - Qty. 320; McCormick - Qty. 500; Newberry - Qty. 6; Saluda - Qty. 568

Question Mandatory / Mulitiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, | am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ___X__ Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(D)&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WO PROCTRENE N SO GOy PRE:
FERENCES

X Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

12 820

each

$164.40

$134,808.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 2 - 24" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 2 includes: Abbeville - Qty. 0; Anderson — Qty. 0; Edgefield - Qty. 0; Greenwood - Qty. 0;
Laurens - Qty. 120; McCormick - Qty. 700; Newberry - Qty. 0; Saluda - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC ____No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN _X__ Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN o Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY(1 )(1)&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
W W PROCTREAE NG SO .Gy Pryb
PERENCES




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

13 100

each

£250.88

$25.088.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 2 - 30" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 2 include: Abbeville - Qty. 0; Anderson — Qty. 0; Edgefield - Qty. 0; Greenwood - Qty. 0;
Laurens - Qty. 0; McCormick - Qty. 100; Newberry - Qty. 0: Saluda - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, | am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN X Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 XD)&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WO PROCEREMENT S0 G0y 2R
PLRENCES

X_ Yes

No




ftem Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

14 1 each

$318.32

$318.32

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 2 - 36" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 2 includes: Abbeville - Qty. 0; Anderson - Qty. 0; Edgefield - Qty. 0; Greenwood - Qty. 0;
Laurens - Qty. 0; McCormick - Qty. 0; Newberry - Qty. 0; Saluda - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Mulitiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, | am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ___x__ Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)( 1)(D)&(11)
AND SECTION [IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WAAW PROCUREATE ST SC Gy PRI
i REENCES

X Yes

No




Item

Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

15

each

$430.24

$430.24

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 2 - 42" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 2 includes: Abbeville - Qty. 0; Anderson —

Laurens - Qty. 0; McCormick - Qty. 0; Newberry - Qty. 0; Saluda - Qty. 0

Qty. 0; Edgefield - Qty. 0; Greenwood - Qty. 0:

Question Mandatory / Muitiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC ______Yes, I am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN __X___Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(D&(ID)
AND SECTION HB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WOARY PROCTREME N SO ooy PRy
PERENCES

X Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price Extended Price

16 8

each

$539.21 $4313.68

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 2 - 48" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 2 includes: Abbeville - Qty. 0: Anderson — Qty. 8: Edgefield - Qty. 0; Greenwood - Qty. 0;
Laurens - Qty. 0: McCormick - Qty. 0; Newberry - Qty. 0; Saluda - Qty. 0

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple Response
Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No
No, I am not claiming End-

Product Preference.

x__Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

Yes, | am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)Y(D)&(11)
AND SECTION HIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WAV PROCT REMENT SC GOV PRI
PERENCES

Mandatory

No

LOT 2 TOTAL: (LINES 9-16)

EVALUATED AMOUNT:

$ 514,264.24




LOT 3:

NOTE: (A) Straight exterior wall of pipe is required with no protruding bell for LOTS 1,2.3.4.5

(except Georgetown & Horry counties) and 7.

Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

17 45 each

$76.00

$3420.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 3 - 12" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 3 includes: Greenville - Qty. 45; Oconee - Qty. 0; Pickens - Qty. 0; Spartanburg - Qty. 0

SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 }1)&(11)
AND SECTION [iB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA PROCTT RENENT SO GOV PRY
PERENCES

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, | am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN _ x__Yes, 1 am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN B No, 1 am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? X Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
No




Quantity

Item

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

18 195

each

$98.40

$19,188.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 3 - 15" Diameter

Tendering Text:

District 3 includes: Greenville - Qty. 45; Oconee - Qty. 0; Pickens - Qty. 0; Spartanburg - Qty. 150

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

___No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

___x__ Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

Yes, I am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C) Y(D&(11)
AND SECTION liB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
AV PROCUREMENT SO GOV PRE
CLRENCES

Mandatory

No




ltem Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

19 144

each

$146.85

$21146.40

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 3 - 18™ Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text: District 3 includes: Greenville - Qty. 64; Oconee - Qty. 0; Pickens - Qty. 0; Spartanburg - Qty. 80

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT 8C
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN [N
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

X__Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

Yes, I am claiming US End-
Product Preference. .

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 XD&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WAV W PROCEREMENT SO GOV PRI
i NULS

RN

Mandatory

No

X_ Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

20 23

each

$180.32

$4.147.36

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 3 - 24" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 3 includes: Greenville - Qty. 23; Oconee - Qty. 0; Pickens - Qty. 0; Spartanburg - Qty. 0

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

__X___Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

Yes, I am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 (1)&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
AW PROCE RE M SO G0y BRE
FERENCES

Mandatory

X Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

21 10

each

$254.52

$2,545.20

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 3 - 30" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 3 includes: Greenville - Qty. 10; Oconee - Qty. 0; Pickens - Qty. 0; Spartanburg - Qty. 0

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, [ am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

___X__ Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

Yes, | am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION [1-35-1524(C)(1 }(D&(I1)
AND SECTION lIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WAV W PROCTREANENT SC GOY PRE
FERENCES

Mandatory

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

22 10

each

$345.13

$3.451.30

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

[tem Description:

District 3 - 36'' Diameter

Tendering Text: District 3 includes: Greenville - Qty. 10; Oconee - Qty. 0: Pickens - Qty. 0; Spartanburg - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, | am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN X Yes, I amclaiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(D&(1)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA PROCT REAENT SO GON PRE
DERESCTS




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

23 10 each

$443.41

$4.434.10

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 3 - 42" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 3 includes: Greenville - Qty. 5; Oconee - Qty. 0; Pickens - Qty. 5; Spartanburg - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE | Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC __ Yes, 1 am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN _ X___ Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, | am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION [1-35-1524(CY )D&(ID)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
AW RO TRENTE N O GON PRE
PERENCES

X Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

24 6

each

$559.21

$3355.26

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 3 - 48" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 3 includes: Greenville - Qty. 5: Oconee - Qty. 0; Pickens - Qty. 1; Spartanburg - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Mutltiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC _____ No, I am not ctaiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN __x_ Yes, l am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? X Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY 1 XD&(11) No
AND SECTION HIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WM PROAT RESTENT SO GON ER]E
PERESNCES
LOT 3 TOTAL: (LINES 17-24) EVALUATED AMOUNT:
$ 61,687.62




LOT 4:

NOTE: (A) Straight exterior wall of pipe is required with no protruding bell for LOTS 1.2.3.45
(except Georgetown & Horry counties) and 7.

1tem Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

25 160

each

$76.00

$12,160.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 4 - 12" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 4 includes: Cherokee - Qty. 0; Chester - Qty. 0; Chesterfield - Qty. 0: Fairfield - Qty. 10;
Lancaster - Qty. 0; Union - Qty. 0; York - Qty. 150

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY(1)(D&(1D)
AND SECTION 1B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WO PROWCT RPN N RO 0y PRE
CERENCTS

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN x_Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

X__Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

26 350

each

$86.80

$30.380.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 4 - 15" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 4 includes: Cherokee - Qty. 0; Chester - Qty. 0; Chesterfield - Qty. 0; Fairfield - Qty. 50;
Lancaster - Qty. 0; Union - Qty. 0; York - Qty. 300

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, | am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN _X___Yes, I amclaiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE, .
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN _No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 }(1)&(11)
AND SECTION 11B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WO FROCT 28 NENT SO G0N PRI
PEREMOES

X Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

27 330

each

$119.20

$39.336.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 4 - 18™ Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text: District 4 includes: Cherokee - Qty. 0; Chester - Qty. 0; Chesterfield - Qty. 0; Fairfield - Qty. 30;
Lancaster - Qty. 0; Union - Qty. 0; York - Qty. 300

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN [N _x__ Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN [N B No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION [1-35-1524(C)(1 )(I)&(I1)
AND SECTION HIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA PROCT RENTE NG SO GOy PRYES

FERENCES

X Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

28 170

each

$164.40

$27.948.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 4 - 24" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 4 includes: Cherokee - Qty. 0; Chester - Qty. 0; Chesterfield - Qty. 0; Fairfield - Qty. 20;
Lancaster - Qty. 0; Union - Qty. 0; York - Qty. 150

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN %X Yes, I amclaiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 }(1)&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WAL W PROOCTRENENT SO GOV PRI
FYRENCES




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

29 10

each

$244.40

$2.444.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 4 - 30" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 4 includes: Cherokee - Qty. 0 Chester - Qty. 0 Chesterfield - Qty. 0 Fairfield - Qty. 10
Lancaster - Qty. 0 Union - Qty. 0 York - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Mutltiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN X Yes, l am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN - No, | am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION [1-35-1524(C)(1 XD)&(I1)
AND SECTION [IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA W PROCURD MENTSCGHY PRE
FERENCES




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

30 6

each

$318.32

$1.,909.92

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 4 - 36" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 4 includes: Cherokee - Qty. 0; Chester - Qty. 0; Chestertield - Qty. 0: Fairfield - Qty. 6;
Lancaster - Qty. 0; Union - Qty. 0; York - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Muitiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC - No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ___X__Yes, lamclaiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)( )(D&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA PROCTRENE N SO 00N oRE
PLRENCENS




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

K| 6 each

$430.24

$2.581.44

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 4 - 42" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 4 includes: Cherokee - Qty. 0; Chester - Qty. 0; Chesterfield - Qty. 0; Fairfield - Qty. 6;

Lancaster - Qty. 0; Union - Qty. 0; York - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE | Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC ) Yes, [ am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ___X__Yes, l am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(Dé&(II)
AND SECTION [IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WO W PROCT JEAENT SO GOV PRE
PERENCES




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

32 6

each

$539.21

$3.235.26

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 4 - 48" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 4 includes: Cherokee - Qty. 0; Chester - Qty. 0; Chesterfield - Qty. 0: Fairfield - Qty. 6;
Lancaster - Qty. 0; Union - Qty. 0’ York - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC ) No, | am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ~x__ Yes, I amclaiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming SC End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? X Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION [1-35-1524(C)(1 X D&(ID) No
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
W W PROCURTD MENT SO GOV PRE
FisRENCES
LOT 4 TOTAL: (LINES 25-32) EVALUATED AMOUNT:

S  119,994.62




LOT S:

NOTE: (A) Straight exterior wall of pipe is required with no protruding bell for LOTS 1,2.3.4.5

(except Georgetown & Horry counties), and 7.

[tem Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

33 12 each

$76.00

$912.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

[tem Description: District 5 - 12" Diameter

Marlboro - Qty. 12; Williamsburg - Qty. 0

Tendering Text: District 5 includes: Darlington - Qty. 0; Dillon - Qty. 0; Florence - Qty. 0; Marion - Qty. 0;

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(1N&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
VWM PO C T RE N D e ey 1R
FERENCENS

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC ___x___Yes, I am claiming SC End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, [ am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

X _Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

34 708

each

$61.60

$43.428.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 5- 15" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 5 includes: Darlington - Qty. 0; Dillon - Qty. 480: Florence - Qty. 25; Marion - Qty. 0;
Marlboro - Qty. 200; Williamsburg - Qty. 0

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE

(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, I am not claiming End-

Product Preference.

Yes, | am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

__ X Yes, I'am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 )(1&(II)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WOAW PROCEREMENT SO GON PR
E1RESNCTS

Mandatory

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

35 740

each

$88.08

$65,179.20

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 5 - 18" Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text: District 5 includes: Darlin

Marlboro - Qty. 85; Williamsburg - Qty. 0

gton - Qty. 0; Dillon - Qty. 480; Florence - Qty. 175; Marion - Qty. 0;

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

Yes, I am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

___X__Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 1 1-35-1524(CY(1 Y (D&(1D)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PL.LEASE SEE
WAL PROICT RE S N SC G0y PR

PRI NS

Mandatory




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

36 394

each

$116.35

$45.841.90

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 5- 24" Diameter

Tendering Text: District S includes: Darlin

Marlboro - Qty. 6; Williamsburg - Qty. 0

gton - Qty. 0; Ditlon - Qty. 200; Florence - Qty. 188; Marion - Qty. 0;

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

Yes, I am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

X Yes, [ am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 (1)&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
AW PROCT R VEE N SOy i
FERENCES

Mandatory

No

X Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

37 171

each

$164.12

$28.064.52

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 5- 30" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 5 includes: Darlin

Mariboro - Qty. 3; Williamsburg - Qty. 0

gton - Qty. 0; Dillon - Qty. 80; Florence - Qty. 88: Marion - Qty. 0;

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

Yes, I am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

__x___Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)Y(1)(DH&(ID)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA PROCT RENMIENT e GOy PRE
PERENCES

Mandatory

No

X_ Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

38 105

each

$235.13

$24,688.65

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 5- 36" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 5 includes: Darlin

Marlboro - Qty. 0; Williamsburg - Qty. 0

gton - Qty. 0; Dillon - Qty. 80: Florence - Qty. 25; Marion - Qty. 0;

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

Yes, | am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

__X__ Yes, l am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY( (D&(ID
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA W PROCT REMEN T SCoOy PRI
PERENOTS

Mandatory

No

X_ Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

39 40

each

$326.24

$13,049.60

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 5-42" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 5 includes: Darlington - Qty. 0; Dillon - Qty. 40; Florence - Qty. 0; Marion - Qty. 0;

Marlboro - Qty. 0; Williamsburg - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No. I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN __X__ Yes, I amclaiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 )(D&(11)
AND SECTION 1B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WOW L PROCE RENTNT SO0y DRE
PERENGCES




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price Extended Price

40 I

each

$395.21 $395.21

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 5 - 48" Diameter

Marlboro - Qty. 0; Williamsburg - Qty. 0

Tendering Text: District 5 includes: Darlington - Qty. 0; Dillon - Qty. 0; Florence - Qty. 0; Marion - Qty. 0;

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC ___X___Yes, I am claiming SC End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? X Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY(O)(D&(1T1) No
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA W PROOCTREAE T w0 L0y PRE
PERENCES
LOT 5 TOTAL: (LINES 33-40) EVALUATED AMOUNT:

$  221,559.08




LOT 6: (B) Exterior wall of pipe with or without protruding bell for Lots 6 and 8 (District 5-

Georgetown and Horry counties).

Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

41 218

each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 12" Diameter

Dorchester - Qty. 10; Jasper - Qty. 0

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 120; Berkeley - Qty. 0: Charleston - Qty. 38; Colieton - Qty. 50;

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 1-35-1524(CY 1)(D&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
AR PROGOCT RENE] ~a y e

IR BT BN

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming SC End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ___Yes, I am claiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

Yes




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

42 1105

each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 15" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 0: Berkeley - Qty. 200; Charleston - Qty. 75: Colleton - Qty. 700;

Dorchester - Qty. 80; Jasper - Qty. 50

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

) Yes. I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

B Yes, I am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

) No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY I (D&(ID)
AND SECTION lIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
R L T T A £ B N ST AN

PERENCES

Mandatory

Yes




ltem Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price

43 895 each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 18" Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 0; Berkeley - Qty. 40; Charleston - Qty. 75; Colleton - Qty. 700;
Dorchester - Qty. 80; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
M P p

Optional Responses

Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, | am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.

PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.

PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.

CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 Y(H&(11) No
AND SECTION 11B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
ACAW PROCT RN N e oy PR

CERENCT S




Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price

44 498 each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 24" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 120; Berkeley - Qty. 0: Charleston - Qty. 38; Colleton - Qty. 300;
Dorchester - Qty. 40; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC __Yes, I am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.

PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.

PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.

CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?  Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 )} 1)&(11) , No
AND SECTION [IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
SVANVRA RO R VTN SO ey e
FERESNCES




item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

45 210 each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 30" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 64; Berkeley - Qty. 0; Charleston - Qty. 38; Colleton - Qty. 100;

Dorchester - Qty. 8; Jasper - Qty. 0

Mandatory /
Optional

Question

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, | am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

~ Yes, | am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

_ Yes, lamclaiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(1)&(11)
AND SECTION 1B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE

MWON N PROGOCT RE SIEME e sy PR

PLRENOES

No

Yes




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

46 186 each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 36" Diameter

‘| Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 48; Berkeley - Qty. 0; Charleston - Qty. 38; Colleton - Qty. 100;

Dorchester - Qty. 0; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC ____No, I 'am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN [N — Yes, l am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)( 1)(D&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WA RO PENEENT 0y PRYE
PERESNOES




Item Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Price Extended Price

47 161 each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 42'° Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort — Qty. 48; Berkeley - Qty. 0: Charleston - Qty. 13; Colleton - Qty. 100;
Dorchester - Qty. 0; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.

PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ~ Yes, lamclaiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.

PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.

CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(D&(11) __ No
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
ANV PROOCT RN N 00N PRE

PrRENCES




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

48 13 each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 6 - 48" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 6 includes: Beaufort - Qty. 0: Berkeley - Qty. 0; Charleston - Qty. 13; Colleton - Qty. 0:

Dorchester - Qty. 0; Jasper - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming SC End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN B Yes, I am claiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 XDé&(1D) No
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WO RO RE NN S N PRY
PR e
LOT 6 TOTAL: (LINES 41-48) EVALUATED AMOUNT:

$




LOT 7:

NOTE: (A) Straight exterior wall of pipe is required with no protruding bell for LOTS 1.2.3.4,5

(except Georgetown & Horry counties) and 7.

Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

49 1 each

$£76.00

$76.00

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 7- 12" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 7 includes: Aiken County — Qty. 0; Allendale - Qty. 0: Bamberg - Qty. 0; Barnwell - Qty. 0
Calhoun - Qty. 0; Clarendon - Qty. 0; Hampton - Qty. 0; Orangeburg - Qty. 0; Holly Hiltl - Qty. 0

[}

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)Y((D&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WOV RO BN ) )
BRI

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses ‘
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC X Yes,lam claiming SC End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE [F Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, [ am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

Xx__Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

50 9323

each

$65.20

$607,859.60

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 7 - 15" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 7 includes: Aiken — Qty. 1,000; Allendale - Qty. 700; Bamberg - Qty. 368;

Barmwell - Qty. 165; Calhoun - Qty. 1,840; Clarendon - Qty. 3,000; Hampton - Qty. 2,500; Orangeburg - Qty. 600;

Holly Hill - Qty. 150

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC _ x__ Yes, I am claiming SC End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ______No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY(1)(D&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WO PROCE RE NN S sy PRI

R N eSS




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

51 4788

each

$94.05

$450,311.40

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 7 - 18" Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text: District 7 includes: Aiken — Qty. 112; Allendale - Qty. 250; Bamberg - Qty. 288; Barnwell - Qty. 55

Calhoun - Qty. 1,120; Clarendon - Qty. 1,500; Hampton - Qty. 500; Orangeburg - Qty. 1,000; Holly Hill - Qty. 75

L}

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, | am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN X Yes, I amclaiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)(D&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WAL RO ] MV Sy PR

PR ot s

x_Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

52 846 each

$125.15

$105.876.90

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 7 - 24" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 7 includes: Aiken — Qty. 25; Allendale - Qty. 0;: Bamberg - Qty. 200; Barnwell - Qty. 4;
Calhoun - Qty. 200; Clarendon - Qty. 100; Hampton - Qty. 72; Orangeburg - Qty. 240; Holly Hill - Qty. 30

Mandatory /
Optional

Question

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE {F
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT [F
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO [F NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

No, [ am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

X___Yes, I am claiming SC End-

Product Preference.

Yes, | am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C )Y 1)(D&(1)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WOAAW PR REMENT 0 ci RY
PERENCES

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

53 102 each

$170.52

$17,393.04

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 7 - 30" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 7 includes: Aiken — Qty. 0; Allendale - Qty. 0 Bamberg - Qty. 0 Barnwell - Qty. 2;
Calhoun - Qty. 100; Clarendon - Qty. 0; Hampton - Qty. 0 Orangeburg - Qty. 0; Holly Hill - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Mulitiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, | am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ___x__Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY(1)(DH&()
AND SECTION HB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
AWV PROCERENENT ~0 00y PRY

FLRTSOTS




ftem Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

54 317 each

$245.13

$77,706.21

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 7 - 36" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 7 includes: Aiken: Qty. 13; Allendale - Qty. 0; Bamberg - Qty. 264; Barnwell - Qty. 1;
Calhoun - Qty. 52; Clarendon - Qty. 0; Hampton - Qty. 0; Orangeburg - Qty. 0; Holly Hill - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN ____X__Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN I[N Yes, I am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 XD)&(11)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE

MAUACA PROCE R N N e ey

X Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

55 49 each

$327.41

$16,043.09

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

District 7 - 42" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 7 includes: Aiken - Qty. 0; Allendale - Qty. 0; Bamberg - Qty. 0; Barnwell - Qty. I;
Calhoun - Qty. 48; Clarendon - Qty. 0; Hampton - Qty. 0; Orangeburg - Qty. 0; Holly Hill - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN x__Yes, I am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes. | am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION [1-35-1524(C)(1 }(DH&(1I)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
SWONA PROIC T WE NN 0 ey R
PERENCENS

X Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price Extended Price

56 23

each

$395.21 $9,089.83

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: District 7 - 48" Diameter

Tendering Text: District 7 includes: Aiken — Qty. 22; Allendale - Qty. 0; Bamberg - Qty. 0; Barnwell - Qty. I;
Calhoun - Qty. 0; Clarendon - Qty. 0; Hampton - Qty. 0; Orangeburg - Qty. 0; Holly Hill - Qty. 0

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT iS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN _ X___Yes, I amclaiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes. I am claiming SC End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? _x_ Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY(1)(D&(11) No
AND SECTION HB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
UMV PROCE RENTE N S0 0y
fRENOES
LOT 7 TOTAL: (LINES 49-56) EVALUATED AMOUNT:

$  1,284,356.07




LOT 8: (B) Exterior wall of pipe with or without protruding bell for Lots 6 and 8 (District 5-

Georgetown and Horry counties).

Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

57 1

each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 12" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown & Horry counties

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1){()&(1)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
YWY RO RE VN

P et

cN PRE

Question Mandatory / Mutltiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming US End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

Yes

No




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

58 1950 each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: Lot 8/District 5 - 15" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown & Horry counties: Georgetown - Qty. 450; Horry - Qty. 1,500

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION [11-35-1524(C)(1)XD&(11)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WOW A PROCT RENME ST S0 Gon R

T
RO

Yes

No




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

59 1950

each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 18" Diameter CLASS IV

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 450; Horry - Qty. 1,500

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, | am claiming SC End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN _______No, l am not claiming End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO iF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(CY(1 )(D&(D)
AND SECTION 11B OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
VAN PROCT RESNHNT S0 00V PRI
PERENCES

Yes

No




Item

Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

60

1250

each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 24" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 450; Horry - Qty. 800

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

__Yes, I am claiming SC End-
Product Preference.

_No, I am not claiming End-
Product Preference.

~ Yes, Il am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 X D&(I1)
AND SECTION 1IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
AN PROCT REANIE N Gy
PERENCES

Mandatory




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

61 800

each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 30" Diameter

Tendering Text:

Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 0; Horry - Qty. 800

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC ____No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming SC End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, [ am claiming US End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 )Y(D&(I1)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
S RO RENEENT O SN BRY
FERENOES




Item

Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

62

800 each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 36" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 0; Horry - Qty. 800

Question

Mandatory /
Optional

Multiple
Responses
Accepted?

Response

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.

Mandatory

No

_Yes, | am claiming SC End-

Product Preference.

Yes, | am claiming US End-
Product Preference.

No, | am not claiming End-

Product Preference.

ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1)}(D&(11)
AND SECTION [IB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WAL N PROICE 1 MENT

P RESOES

Mandatory

AN Y|




Item Quantity

Unit of Measure

Unit Price

Extended Price

63 164

each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description:

Lot 8/District 5 - 42" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 64; Horry - Qty. 400

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?

SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC No, I am not claiming End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, | am claiming SC End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No

RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE?
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 )Y(D&(T)
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WU RO RGN N Oy TRY
PERENCE S




Item Quantity Unit of Measure

Unit Price ‘ Extended Price

64 464

each

Product Catg.: 21028 - Culverts Concrete

Item Description: Lot 8/District 5 - 48" Diameter

Tendering Text: Lot 8/District 5 includes: Georgetown - Qty. 64; Horry - Qty. 400

Question Mandatory / Multiple Response
Optional Responses
Accepted?
SC/US END-PRODUCT PREFERENCE Mandatory No
(SECTION 11-35-1524). SELECT SC Yes, I am claiming SC End-
END PRODUCT PREFERENCE IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN Yes, I am claiming US End-
SC. SELECT US END PRODUCT IF Product Preference.
PRODUCT IS MADE,
MANUFACTURED OR GROWN IN No, I am not claiming End-
THE US. SELECT NO IF NOT Product Preference.
CLAIMING A PREFERENCE.
ARE YOU REQUESTING THE SC Mandatory No
RESIDENT VENDOR PREFERENCE? Yes
SEE THE SC PROCUREMENT CODE,
SECTION 11-35-1524(C)(1 }(D)&(11) No
AND SECTION IIB OF THIS
SOLICITATION FOR MORE
INFORMATION. FOR A FAQ ON
THESE PREFERENCES, PLEASE SEE
WO PROCTEREANENT SO Gy PR
FERENCES
LOT 8 TOTAL: (LINES 57-64) EVALUATED AMOUNT:

$




